

RE: question on minute

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2017 16:22:24 -0500
Attachments: Consolidated - CBN (pink note) - Electricity Price Protection - 20170228....docx (435.71 kB)

So sorry for the delay, here you go

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: February-28-17 3:31 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Subject: Re: question on minute

I haven't seen it yet. I'm told I should get it momentarily. Sorry, hopefully have it to you in next 5-10 minutes.

On Feb 28, 2017, at 3:28 PM, Foster, Robert (CAB) <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca> wrote:

Ok. How vital? We're at our window to actually make a mailout today.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 3:23 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Subject: Re: question on minute

We will have edits to the note. They're forthcoming.

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 28, 2017, at 3:22 PM, Foster, Robert (CAB) <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca> wrote:

Keley - Any last words on the note before we hit print?

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 2:49 PM
To: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: question on minute

Hi Megan,

Our advice is not to include reference. It's not necessary.

Keley

From: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Sent: February-28-17 2:37 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: question on minute

Hi Keley,

I'm combining MOF and ENERGY comments on the minute. One quick Q from MOF for your folks:

- A. Expanding the Industrial Conservation Initiative (ICI) by reducing the eligibility threshold to 500 kW for consumers under North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) codes 31-33 to enhance competitiveness for non-RPP Class [\[MC1\]](#) B manufacturers beginning July 2017. Newly eligible consumers would be required to opt-in to the program if they wish to participate.

Does the inclusion of 'non-RPP' work here?
Megan

ENERGY - from MOF - Just the ones in non-RPP Class B? If so, isn't it redundant to specify them, or is the intent to potentially benefit those small and medium manufactures that benefit from the RPP-eligible-based programs or ICI already?

Or, would it be, in the alternative, just to target to non-RPP Class B manufacturers, and not non-RPP Class B generally?